CITY OF SAINT PAUL
INTERDEPARTMENTAL MEMORANDUM

DATE:8/15/12

TO: Christine Rozek ,
. A2
FROM: Kristina Schweinler/{ ¢/

RE: 1176 Dale §t. More 4 A Buck

Christine,

[ did a drive by re-inspection at the above business on Tuesday the 14 of August. They are still out
of compliance with the conditions of the license. There were two red trucks one with the topper
leaning against it parked in the alley, a plow that was left in the alley both of these were at the South
side of the property were there is to be no parking. Pictures were taken at this time

There was a gray Chevy SUV that was parked in the alley at the back of the building (East side) that
appeared to have tools and a jack under it. Again this is an area that they are not to be parking or
working on cars. .

There were still vehicles parked in the lot that are missing major parts and that have tarps covering
them. Some have been there for extended periods of time. Vehicles that are not parked in compliance

with their approve site plan.
At this time he is out of compliance with Conditions 2, 3, 4, and 5.

A copy of the pictures taken on 8/14/12 will be submitted with this report.
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